



KIRBY L. SKOOG, AIA

VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS/SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

As Senior Project Manager, Kirby provides the day-to-day leadership for the entire construction team and is the direct contact with the Owner's staff. Kirby prepares the project budgets and schedules as well as attends all preconstruction and construction coordination meetings. Kirby is responsible for estimating, bidding, value engineering, as well as the managing and implementing of construction projects.

Kirby is a registered architect in the State of Minnesota with over 28 years of experience in design, construction management, and all aspects of architecture and construction. Kirby has an excellent track record of completing projects of superior quality that are both on time and on budget.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture
North Dakota State University

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction, Inc.,	2003-Present
United Properties,	1999 - 2002
Westin Construction Company,	1996 – 1999
Irwin Mandel Development Corp.,	1993 – 1995
Construction Coordinators, Inc.,	1986 – 1992
Great Plains Gasification Associates,	1983 –1985
Don Jiran Architects & Planners,	1980 - 1982

AFFILIATIONS

Member, American Institute of Architects (AIA)

PERSONAL

Married with two adult sons